June 13, 1983

The meeting was called to order by the Chairman, Vincent Pischl. The treasumer's report was read by Mrs. Gutekunst and approved by Mary Lockard, seconded by Vincent Pischl. The bills in the amount of \$14,207.24 were approved for payment by Mary Lockard and seconded by Vince Pischl.

The minutes of the previous meeting were reviewed with the following comments: Mary Lockard ask Mr. Wynn whether or not Mr. Heim had moved his chickens. Mr. Wynn replied that he had moved to the other side of his barn away from the side of the neighbor who complained. Question raised on erecting a "Children at Play" sign on Orchard Road in response to the complaint of Mrs. Claire Ginunas on the speeding on the road. Mr. Wynn will write to her advising that we will install such a sign if the residents on the road will pay for the sign. There being no other questions on the minutes, they were approved as written.

Mr. Bob Opdyke appeared before the supervisors to ask for their approval for him to tie into the Hatfield Sewer Authority on his property on 309. He will be using the property for his trucks, etc- there will be 5 acres of stone and 1 acre of asphalt. He will have to get permits from PennDot for an entrance and exit ramp. Motion made by Mary Lockard and seconded by Vincent Pischl.

Mr. Wynn presented the engineering studies done for updating our 1980 Wastewater and Sewage Facilities Plan. Cost of building the northern route (309 north of 113) sewer lines estimated at \$122,000.00. Cost of building the southern route (309 south of 113) sewer line estimated at \$173,000.00. Cost of building the southern and the residential area estimated at \$529,000.00. Supervisors will study plans and act on resolution at the next meeting.

Mr. Wynn has the stop sign ordinance drafted and will be meeting with PennDot before finalization. Progress Drive is still not completed- grading not finished. Nothing to report on the Holding Tank Ordinance. Mr. Wynn has been trying to get in touch with Mr. Stinson of DER- does not return calls.

Mr. Wynn met with a representative of the Blooming Glen Quaæry about the plantings. He will contact Mr. Kibblehouse to have this situation cleared up. At the Skunk Hollow Quarry another problem has developed on run-off. Now Mr. John Murphey's property is being flooded. Mr. Murphey will be contacted to allow a swale on his property to correct the situation.

No report from the Bucks County Health Dept. on the results of the well testings in the vicinity of the Blooming Clen Quarry.

Nr. Drake reported that he has prepared the Deed of Dedication for the Boraski site development and sent same to Mr. Boraski's solicitor. Excrow agreements are also being prepared in the amount of \$15,000.00. Jeff talked to the bank representative and he suggested a letter of credit. Deeds of dedciation have also been prepared for the Dunkle subdivision and the Bearings and Drives site development.

As soon as the plantings have been completed to the township satisfaction, the consent decrees for the quarry can be signed. Mr. Horn's attorney is preparing the deed restrictions.

Chief Egly read the Police Report for the month of May. Motion made by Mary Lockard and seconded by Vince Pischl to accept same. In reading his report, the Chief made note of the number of false burglar alarms answered. Question raised about adopting an ordinance which would place a fine on setting off false alarms. Chief Egly reported that about 80% of the Help assigning of numbers is completed and the rest should be completed in about 2 weeks. Maps will be sent.

Mr. Don Owens reported that the sign at McDenald's on Route 113 extends too far onto the highway. Bob Wynn replied that he already contacted them and they said they would move same. Mrs. Gutekunst read a letter from Scott Tagg submitting his resignation from the Parks and Recreation Board effective immediately. Supervisors will confer with the Board to appoint a another member if they so deaire.

Motion was made by Mary Lockard and seconded by Vince Pischl to accept the resignation of Edward Wentz from the Hilltown Board of Supervisors effective 6-30-83.

Mrs. McinTyre of Hilltown Pike came in late to the meeting to re port that her neighbor, Mr. Handschn is again bringing in junk cars, etc. Mr. Wynn will investigate.

The report for the month of May submitted by Mr.Wynn reflects \$5788.00 collected in permits and fees.

A motice about the Dublin Fire Co. Parade was received asking for donations to place an ad in their souvenir booklet. Negative response as it could possibly set a precedent for this type of donation.

Mrs. Gutekunst read a notice from Dick Bailey, County Extension Director that the gypsy moth spraying for the year, 1983 has been completed.

Mrs. Gutekunst reported that she had received a call from Larry Wilson of 606 Quarry Road that he and his neighbors would like to be notified when a decision will be made by the board on the model airplane flying as they wish to attend that meeting.

Motion made by Mary Lockard to adjourn meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

Dorothy Gutekunst Secretary-Treasurer

Mary Lockard Vincent Pischl Robert Wynn George Egly Dorothy Gutekunst